



Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Plymouth County Sanitary Landfill - 75-SDP-01-74P - Groundwater Quality Assessment Report

1 message

Brian Rath <brath@evora-group.com>

Wed, Mar 23, 2022 at 5:18 PM

To: "Booker, Nina" <nina.booker@dnr.iowa.gov>, Nathan Ohrt <nohrt@evora-group.com>

Cc: Kent Herbold <kherbold@co.plymouth.ia.us>, "Jolly, Becky" <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Christian, Jennifer" <jennifer.christian@dnr.iowa.gov>, Matthew Jefferson <matthew.jefferson@dnr.iowa.gov>

Good afternoon, Nina. We have drafted responses to the letters we received on the 21st of last month. However, based on our conversation last week regarding the active cell, we are having to do more research than originally expected. Therefore, we are respectfully requesting an extension to the end of the month (March 31st) to complete the research and the response. If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Brian

**Brian L. Rath, P.E. (IA, NE, MN)****Director of Engineering Operations**

www.evora-group.com



From: Booker, Nina <nina.booker@dnr.iowa.gov>**Sent:** Monday, February 21, 2022 6:17 PM**To:** Nathan Ohrt <nohrt@evora-group.com>**Cc:** Kent Herbold <kherbold@co.plymouth.ia.us>; Brian Rath <brath@evora-group.com>; Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>; Christian, Jennifer <jennifer.christian@dnr.iowa.gov>; Matthew Jefferson <matthew.jefferson@dnr.iowa.gov>**Subject:** Re: Plymouth County Sanitary Landfill - 75-SDP-01-74P - Groundwater Quality Assessment Report

Re: Doc #'s 101310 and

101411

Plymouth County Sanitary Landfill

Permit #75-SDP-01-74P

Please see the attached review of the 2021 Annual Water Quality Report and Leachate Control System Performance Evaluation Report, & Landfill Gas Annual Report the 2021 Groundwater Quality Assessment Report. Please distribute accordingly if I missed anyone.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Nina



www.iowadnr.gov

Nina M. Booker | Environmental Engineer Senior
Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P: 515-537-4051 | F: 515-725-8201
502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319



On Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 2:11 PM Nathan Ohrt <nohrt@evora-group.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Nina-

Evora Consulting, on behalf of the Plymouth County Solid Waste Agency, is submitting the attached Groundwater Quality Assessment Report for the Plymouth County Sanitary Landfill. If you have any questions or comments regarding this report, please contact us the number below. Thank you.



Nathan Ohrt

Senior Groundwater Specialist

T: 515-256-8814

E: nohrt@evora-group.com | www.evora-group.com

[1801 Industrial Circle, West Des Moines, Iowa 50265](#)



**COMPLETE SOLUTIONS FOR
YOUR ENVIRONMENTAL AND
REGULATORY NEEDS**



**Environmental Drilling
Expertise in Iowa,
Illinois, Kansas,
Missouri, Nebraska
and South Dakota**

